Addendum #1 — RFP Lighting Improvements to Athletic Fields

Due to old wiring, the light standards will change to 30/20. Please disregard all of the
Little League standards of 50/30 in the bid package.
We have received some questions. Please see those below with the answers:

. The pole on Chapman Field that is to be moved closer to the field is actually about 6

inches behind the concrete pad that the bleachers sit on. Are we sure that this is the
pole to be moved on that field? If so, will we be removing concrete to place the pole in
the middle of the current bleacher location? It’s not the pole by bleachers but the pole
closest to the batting cages.

. Are we replacing all mounting hardware, cross arms, etc. for all the poles? Yes

For poles being moved closer to the fields, what is the target distance from the field for
these poles? Are they wanting those 10 feet, 15 feet, etc. from the fence? Max of 10ft
from fence.

. Are there any specifications for the burial of the relocated poles (concrete, sand, #57

stone, etc.)? No specs; the bidder is responsible for their workmanship and will be
held to a one year warranty on the poles being stable and in proper upright position
on the day of installation.

In order to put together the most efficient fixture package, can you get me the pole
heights for each field? Bidder is responsible for measuring light height and
determining their need for their lighting package based on meeting 30/20 min foot
candles.

What light manufacture are you requiring to reach the required light levels? Are you
requiring light levels to be 50/30 or 30/20? What is the required warranty period? Does
the warranty include parts and labor? Light levels will have to meet min 30/20. There
is a 5 year parts warranty.

Are you still requiring the replacement poles to be wood? If so what class of pole? Are
the ballast to be installed on pole or at top? Poles will be class 2 wood poles. The
ballast can be placed anywhere on the pole based on lighting design by the bidder.



